Nitin Jose

From: Nitin Jose

Sent: Tuesday March/11/2025 03:15 PM
To: Himanshu20 Singh

Subject: RE: Resignation

Hi Himanshu,

We accept your resignation. Your LWD will be Apr 25, 2025. Kindly follow all the policies and procedures of the
organisation to ensure smooth exit.

Thanks

Regards,

Nitin Jose | Senior Manager | Business Process Outsourcing
nitin.jose@nttdata.com | +91 85888 66684 | nttdataservices.com

From: Himanshu20 Singh <Himanshu20.Singh@nttdata.com>
Sent: March/11/2025, Tuesday 03:08 PM

To: Nitin Jose <Nitin.Jose@nttdata.com>

Subject: Resignation

Dear Sir,

Please accept this email as my formal resignation from my position (F&A OPERATIONS PROCESSING SENIOR
REP.) at NTT DATA Services. Due to unforeseen circumstances, As | discussed with you my last date in company
25 April 2025.

| am grateful for the opportunity and support | have received from you.

Thanks & Regards,

Himanshu Singh.

BPO F&A Processing Senior Rep| +91 — 7390848657 |
NTT DATA Information Processing Services Private Limited



